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From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 03:33 PM

To: The Mineral Gallery 1

Subject: ** Tucson 2007 Update #2 is Online! **
Greetings!

The 2nd Tucson Show 2007 Update is online and ready for browsing!

I've finally returned home after a long but very rewarding Tucson collecting trip and I'm
completely restocked for the coming months. All back orders have been shipped or are in
the process of being shipped this week and should arrive very soon. I want to thank
everyone for their patience while we were away from the office over the past several
weeks.

Two new Tucson 2007 mineral rooms have been added online today and I'm going to introduce
two additional rooms on both Thursday and Friday as well for a total of six by Saturday.
Rooms 7 and 8 are open today, 9 and 10 will open on Thursday, and 11 and 12 will conclude
the second update on Friday. Hopefully this staggered method of adding mineral rooms will
make everything less overwhelming because 120 new items will be coming online and that's
quite a few to browse through!

Today's new rooms are located here...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-7.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-8.htm

Check these links on Thursday...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-9.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-10.htm

And check these link on Friday...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-11.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2007-12.htm

As always, all offers are welcome and please e-mail or give me a call at any time if you
have questions about an item on the website. New updates are on the way so keep checking
back!

Enjoy the new rocks!

Kevin

http://www.themineralgallery.com http://www.exceptionalminerals.com
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